

Ref. No.: 2358489

Date: Jan 15, 2018

TEJASWITA Α 0 MUMBAI MAHARASHTRA -400008 Phone No.: 9999999999

Dear Customer.

LAN No. : NA Policy No. : 4015/GCHI/51918398/00/001

2358489-BLUE DART-419-3

16929

Welcome to the ICICI Lombard family! We thank you for the trust you have placed in us and look forward to helping you manage your family's healthcare needs. At ICICI Lombard we strive to create products and solutions that can be customized to meet your specific health coverage requirements.

We request you to review this policy kit, paying specific and immediate attention to the Policy certificate, Key Information Sheet and Tax Certificate. Please thoroughly check the details - names, address, dates of birth, contact details, sum insured, and reference to any pre-existing diseases, for yourself and your family, to ensure that they are accurate. Should you find any discrepancy, we request you to contact us immediately at our toll free number 1800 2666 or email us at customersupport @icicilombard.com so that we can rectify the same.

To keep your policy details handy, we have also included health cards for you and other family members covered in the policy.

In case you want to cancel the policy, you may do so by writing to us. If you cancel the policy within 15 days of policy receipt i.e. within Free Look period, we will refund the complete premium amount. For cancellation after free look period, the premium refund will be on short term basis.

We wish you and your family good health and assure you of our best service at all times.

Yours Sincerely,

Authorised Signatory

ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Ltd.

IRDA Reg. No. 115 Mailing Address: 601 & 602, 6th Floor, Interface 16, New Linking Road, Malad (West) Mumbai - 400 064

**ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited** CIN: L67200MH2000PLC129408 UÍN Registered Office Address: ICICI Lombard House, 414, Veer Savarkar Marg, Near Siddhi Vinayak Temple, Prabhadevi, E-mail Mumbai 400 025



Contents	
Policy Certificate	3
Tax Certificate	4
FAQs	6
Claim Note	8
Delisted Hospitals	9
Key Information Sheet	13
Policy Wordings	15
Details of Insurance Ombudsmen	24

IRDA Reg. No. 115 Mailing Address: 601 & 602, 6th Floor, Interface 16, New Linking Road, Malad (West) Mumbai - 400 064 

 ICICI Lombard General Insurance Com pany Limited

 CIN: L67200MH2000PLC129408
 UIN

 Registered Office Address:
 Toll free no

 ICICI Lombard House, 414, Veer Savarkar Marg,
 Alternate no : 84

 Near Siddhi Vinayak Temple, Prabhadevi,
 E-mail
 : cr

 Mumbai 400 025
 Website

## Policy Certificate PREAMBLE

ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited ("the Company"), having received a Proposal and the premium from the Proposer named in the Schedule referred to herein below, and the said Proposal and Declaration together with any statement, report or other document leading to the issuance of this policy and referred to therein having been accepted and agreed to by the Company and the Proposer as the basis of this contract do, by this Policy agree, in consideration of and subject to the due receipt of the subsequent premiums, as set out in the Schedule with all its Parts, and further, subject to the terms and conditions contained in this Policy, as set out in the Schedule with all its Parts, that on proof to the satisfaction of the Company of the compensation having become payable as set out in Part I of Policy to the title of the said person or persons claiming payment or upon the happening of an event upon which one or more benefits become payable under this Policy, the Sum Insured/appropriate benefit will be paid by the Company.

## Part I of Policy: Policy Schedule

ICICI Lombard Group Health Policy no. \_\_\_\_\_\_ has been issued at Mumbai, by ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited to the Policyholder, \_\_\_\_\_\_, for covering its members as specified in the policy and is governed by, and is subject to, the terms, conditions & exclusions therein contained or otherwise expressed in the said policy, but not exceeding the sum insured as specified forming Part I of the schedule to the said policy.

Proposer Name	TEJASWITA	Policy No.	4015/GCHI/51918398/00/001
Address	A, 0, MUMBAI, MAHARASHTRA – 400008	Period of Insurance	From 00:00 hrs 11-Jan-2018 To 23:59 hrs 10-Jan-2019
		Policy Tenure	1
Contact No.	99999999999	LAN No.	NA
Email Address	TSDB@ABC.COM	Policy Issuing Office	Prabhadevi
Nominee Name		Policy Issued On	11-Jan-2018
Relations hip With		Previous Policy No.	
Appointe e Name		Nominee Age	NA
GSTIN Number (Customer)		Servicing Branch	Vishakaptnam
Servicing Branch Address	F6 Fourth The Landmark Sampath Vinayak Temple Road.Vishakaptnam Andhra	Invoice Number	100118349

Insured'	Date of	Α	ge	Date	Gende	Re	lation	Annua	Sum Insured	Pre-e	existing	Optional Add-
S	Birth	Y	Μ	of	r	۷	Vith	()			Illness/	on Cover
Kaniriya Singh	04-Aug-	3	5	11-Jan-	Male	BROTH	IER			None		Option 1
Harish Singha	06-Sep-	3	4	11-Jan-	Male	DADA			0	None		Option 1
	Р	lan	Deta	ails								
Plan Name	Additional	Sum		Sub-	Volu	ntar	GSTIN Reg	J.	HSN/SAC (	code	The stamp duty	of `1 paid vide
	l li	nsure	ed	(`) limit	у		No				receipt/ challan	no. dated
4015GCHI_2Ad		)		None	C		37AAAC17904	G1Z	9971 GENE	RAL		
ult							М		INSURANCE			
						Pr	emium Details	()				
IGST					Total	Tax Davable		Та	tal Premium			
Basic Premium %				Total Tax Payable		10						
1:	2058			18	2170.	44		2	170.44			14228

Agent Details					
Agent Name		Agent Code		Agent contact no.	

ĺ	0	important Insurance benefit shall become voidable at the option of the company, in the event of any untrue or incorrect statement, misrepresentation
	Yan	hon-description of any material particular in the proposal form/ personal statement, declaration and connected documents, or any material information has been
	alle	withhed by beneficiary or anyone acting on beneficiary's behalf to obtain insurance benefit. Please note that any daims arising out of pre-existing illness/ injury/
		symptoms is excluded from the scope of this policy subject to applicable terms and conditions. Refer to policy wordings for the terms and conditions. All disputes
	Authorised Signatory	are subject to the jurisdiction of Mumbai High Court only. For claims, please call us at our toll free no. 1800,2666 or email to us at idealth care@icicil.ombard.com or
	ICIC Lombard General Insurance Company	write to us at IQQ Lombard GIC, IQQ Bank Tower, Plot no-12, Financial district Nanakramguda, Cachibowli, Hyderabad, Andhra Pradesh 500032.

This policy has been issued based on the details furnished by the policyholder. Please review the details furnished in the policy cartificate and confirm that same are inorder. In case of any disorepan cy/variation, you are requested to call us immediately at our toll free no. 1800 2666 or write to us at customersupport @idillombard.com. In the absence of any communication from you within the period of 15 days of receipt of this document, the policy would be deemed to be in order and issued as per your proposal. All refunds and daim payment will be done through NEFT only. In case of addition of member/increase in sum insured, fresh waiting period will be applicable to new member/ increased sum insured. This policy certificate is to be read with the policy wordings, as one contract or any word or expression to which a specific meaning has been attached in any part of this policy shall bear the same meaning wherever it may appear.

IRDA Reg. No. 115 Mailing Address: 601 & 602, 6th Floor, Interface 16, New Linking Road, Malad (West) Mumbai - 400 064  

 ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited CIN: L67200MH2000PLC129408

 Registered Office Address:

 Toll Free no

 ICICI Lombard House, 414, Veer Savarkar Marg, Near Siddhi Vinay ak Temple, Prabhadevi, Mumbai 400 025
 Toll Free no



Intentionally Left Blank

IRDA Reg. No. 115 Mailing Address: 601 & 602, 6th Floor, Interface 16, New Linking Road, Malad (West) Mumbai - 400 064 

 ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited

 CIN: L67200MH2000PLC129408

 VIN

 Registered Office Address:

 Toll free no

 Alternate no : 8

 Near Siddhi Vinayak Temple, Prabhadevi,

 Mumbai 400 025
 Website



Tax Certificate

To, TEJASWITA A 0 MUMBAI MAHARASHTRA -400008

Subject: Premium certificate for the purpose of deduction under section 80D of Income Tax Act, 1961 and any amendments made thereafter.

Dear TEJASWITA,

This is to certify that the Company has received the premium dated Jan 11, 2018 for Health insurance coverage under "Health Insurance Policy" with the following details.

Policyholder's Name	TEJASWITA	Policy Number	4015/GCHI/51918398/00/001
Policy Start Date	Jan 11, 2018	Policy End Date	Jan 10, 2019
Plan Name	4015GCHI_2Adult	Total Premium Paid (`)	14228
GSTIN Number (Custom er)		GSTIN Reg.No(ICICI Lombard)	37AAACI7904G1ZM
Servicing Branch Name	Vishak apt n a m	Servicing Branch Address	F6 Fourth The Landmark Sampath Vinayak Temple Road, Vishakaptnam Andhra Pradesh 530003

Premium Details (`)					
Basic Premium	IGST		Total Tax Payable	Total Premium	
Basic Premium	%	`	Total Tax Fayable		
12058	18	2170.44	2170.44	14228	

The product is eligible for deduction u/s 80D of the Income Tax, 1961 and any amendments made there to.

Yours Sincerely,

Authorised Signatory ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Ltd.

**Note:** This certificate must be surrendered to the Insurance Company in case of Cancellation of the Policy. In the event of incorrect representation of this declaration, the liability shall be upon the policyholder.

IRDA Reg. No. 115 Mailing Address: 601 & 602, 6th Floor, Interface 16, New Linking Road, Malad (West) Mumbai - 400 064 ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited CIN: L67200MH2000PLC129408 UIN Registered Office Address: Toll free no ICICI Lombard House, 414, Veer Savarkar Marg, Near Siddhi Vinay ak Temple, Prabhadevi, Cermail : cc Mumbai 400 025 Website



**Intentionally Left Blank** 

IRDA Reg. No. 115 Mailing Address: 601 & 602, 6th Floor, Interface 16, New Linking Road, Malad (West) Mumbai - 400 064 

 ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited

 CIN: L67200MH2000PLC129408

 VIN

 Registered Office Address:

 Toll free no

 Alternate no : 8

 Near Siddhi Vinayak Temple, Prabhadevi,

 Mumbai 400 025
 Website



## FAQs

## Coverage

- 1. What does my Group Health Insurance policy cover? Group Health Insurance offers varying degrees of coverage. Please, refer to the **Key Inform**
- Group Health Insurance offers varying degrees of coverage. Please refer to the Key Information Sheet to learn more about your policy coverage.
- 2. What is annual sum insured?

Annual sum insured denotes maximum amount of cover available during each policy year of the policy period.

3. Does my policy cover the diseases that I already have at the time of buying the policy? Declared & accepted pre-existing diseases (PED) will be covered.

## 4. I had not declared a pre-existing disease when I had bought the policy earlier. Can I do so now? What is the impact on my policy?

Any pre existing disease (PED) not declared at the time of policy inception will be considered as non-disclosure of the material facts and will lead to policy cancellation. To avoid this, all material facts related to PEDs should be declared before the policy issuance. How ever, should you need to declare any PED after policy issuance, please visit our branch office. The acceptance of the PED will be subject to our underwriting guidelines. In case the PED is a declined risk as per Our underwriting guidelines, please note that Your Policy may be subject to cancellation with Zero refund of premium

## 5. When will I receive my Policy certificate?

It will take T+7 days for us to dispatch your policy certificate, T being the date of your savings account activation or amount being deducted from your credit/ debit card

## 6. I have received a health care card. Why do I need a health care card?

A health care card is given to all the people insured and has all the details of the insured along with the policy number, insured name and policy end date. You will have to produce this when you avail of the cashless hospitalization facility.

## Tax Benefit

## 7. What tax benefit do I get for making premium payments?

ICICI Lombard Group Health Insurance "Tax deduction up to Rs 75,000 under section 80D": Deduction under section 80D is as per applicable provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and amendments made thereto. The breakup of above premium is as under A) Premium for health insurance covering yourself and family is Rs 25000. B) Premium for health insurance covering your parents w ho are above 60 years is Rs 50000.

## 8. Is the claim amount subject to tax?

No, the claim amount you receive under your health policy is not subject to tax.

## Endorsements

## 9. What if I need to change any of the details currently reflected in the policy document?

Should you find that there are any inaccuracies in your policy certificate it is very important that you contact us to rectify them so as to ensure all material facts relating to your coverage are correct. Changes in the details of your policy can be such as spelling of your name and change of address, change of date of joining or contact details will not have any impact on the premium you have paid. These changes if deemed fit by us will be endorsed in the policy either by contacting ICICI Lombard at our on 18002666 or writing on <u>customersupport@icicilombard.com</u> or by (Banks call centre)

## 10. Would I receive confirmation on the changes done in the policy?

Any changes made in the policy during the policy period will be made through an endorsement. All the endorsements will be confirmed with an Endorsement letter which is sent to the customer after the changes are made.

## 11. How can I cancel my policy before the expiry date?

a) Free look period: You can place a cancellation request with your ICICI Bank branch within 15 days of receiving the policy certificate by sending us the free look request form available on our website or by submitting written notice to the company either via registered post or from your registered email address. If you avail of this feature, the premium will be returned.

b) Should you wish to cancel the policy after the free look period but before the expiry date, you can do so by following the same process as above. We shall refund premium on the short term rates as specified below for the policy period remaining.

## 12. Can ICICI Lombard cancel my policy before the expiry date?

We may cancel your policy in the case of misrepresentation, fraud, non-disclosure of material facts or non-cooperation of the insured/ policyholder.

## Claim s

## 13. How can I file a claim?

- Claim Intimation: If you need to make a claim, you must intimate us in any of the following ways:
- Call us at our 24\*7 customer care toll free number 1800 2666
- Text message HEALTHCLAIM to 575758 (charged at Rs. 3 per SMS)

## IRDA Reg. No. 115 Mailing Address:

Maining Address: 601 & 602, 6th Floor, Interface 16, New Linking Road, Malad (West) Mumbai - 400 064 CIN: L67200MH2000PLC129408 Registered Office Address: ICICI Lombard House, 414, Veer Savarkar Marg, Near Siddhi Vinayak Temple, Prabhadevi, Mumbai 400 025

**ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited** 



## Email us at <a href="mailto:ibeathcare@icicilombard.com">ibeathcare@icicilombard.com</a>

Do ensure that you intimate us of a planned hospitalization at least 48 hours before admission. In the case of an emergency, we must be informed within 24 hours of admission. You can dow nload claim form from our website - <u>www.icicilombard.com</u>.

Claim Documents: You shall be required to furnish the following documents for or in support of a Claim:

- > Duly completed Claim form signed by You and the Medical Practitioner.
- > Original bills, receipts and discharge certificate/ card from the Hospital/ Medical Practitioner
- > Original bills from chemists supported by proper prescription.
- Original investigation test reports and payment receipts.
- Indoor case papers/ Operation theatre notes
- > Medical Practitioner's referral letter advising Hospitalization in non-Accident cases.
- > Any other document as required by Us or Our TPA to investigate the Claim or Our obligation to make payment for it

For Reimbursement of claims you may send complete document set to below mentioned address:

ICICI Lombard GIC Ltd, ICICI Lombard Healthcare, Bank Tower,

Plot No. 12, Financial District, Nanakram Guda, Gachibow li,

Hyderabad, Andhra Pradesh- 500032

#### 14. How can I track my claim for current claim status details?

Once a claim is submitted, its status can be tracked on our website. You can log in to our website - <u>www.icicilombard.com</u> and check for the claim status using following path-<u>www.icicilombard.com</u>=>Claim=>Services=>Track your claims.

Alternatively same can be tracked by clicking on <a href="https://www.icicilombard.com/IL-Health-Care/Customer/ClaimStatus">https://www.icicilombard.com/IL-Health-Care/Customer/ClaimStatus</a>

#### 15. How soon can I file a hospitalisation claim on my policy?

There is a waiting period of 30 days from the start of the first time you buy the policy before which a claim cannot be made for any illness, except for hospitalisation due to injury or accident.

## 16. How soon can I file an OPD claim?

An OPD claim is one that is filed for treatment, procedures or services from the out-patient-department of a hospital, clinic, nursing home or diagnostic centre, in which the insured patient has not been admitted. This will exclude procedures covered under Day Care Surgeries. This can include X-rays, MRIs, Doctor Consultations, etc. You can file a claim for this only if the event requiring the service or treatment had occurred 30 days after the policy start date.

## 17. Is maternity covered?

Yes, maternity is covered under Your Policy. How ever, to be eligible to claim this cover, Your legally wed spouse and You must be covered under the same policy and both must have completed 12 months together in the policy. Maximum amount payable under this cover is subject to limit as defined against this extension.

## 18. What is the difference between a cashless and a reimbursement claim?

Cashless and reimbursement are two different ways to settle a claim:

a) Cashless claim is a claim where we pay the agreed claim amount directly to the hospital. You need not to pay the hospital for the claim amount. You are required to inform us about the procedure or treatment and send us all the related paper w ork.b) Reimbursement claim is a claim where you settle the bill with the hospital and then send us the relevant documents. We will reimburse you for the agreed claim amount.

## 19. Can I file multiple claims in the year?

Yes, you may file multiple claims in the year, subject to the total amount of the claims not exceeding the sum insured on your policy.

For OPD cover, claim can be filed only once a year.

## 20. Can I claim the full amount of my policy for any procedure?

The policy offers claim settlement up to the Sum Insured except for cataract where there is a limit of Rs.35,000 for Sum Insured less than Rs.10 lakhs and Rs.1,00,000 for Sum Insured equal to or more than Rs.10 Lakhs, applicable on per eye per policy Year basis.

## 21. Will my policy cover medical treatment at any hospital I choose?

ICICI Lombard has an extensive network of hospitals with which it works to offer cashless and reimbursement facilities for your treatment. How ever, there are some hospitals that are delisted and ICICI Lombard will not cover any medical expenses for treatment taken in these hospitals. The updated list of delisted hospitals is also available on our website www.icicilombard.com. Please call us at our toll free number 1800 2666 should you need more information on this.

## 22. How long will ICICI Lombard take to settle my claim?

IRDA Reg. No. 115 Mailing Address: 601 & 602, 6th Floor, Interface 16, New Linking Road, Malad (West) Mumbai - 400 064 ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited CIN: L67200MH2000PLC129408 UIN Registered Office Address: Toll free ICICI Lombard House, 414, Veer Savarkar Marg, Near Siddhi Vinay ak Temple, Prabhadevi, Mumbai 400 025 Website



Once all necessary documents have been sent to us and queries have been answered, we will process your claim. If you are availing of the cashless facility, your claim will be settled within 4 hours directly with the hospital. In case of a reimbursement facility, your claim will be settled through NEFT within 14 days of submission of all the required documents.

#### Claim Note

Dear Customer,

#### Subject: Initiatives in the claims settlement process for better customer experience

We value your relationship with ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited and thank you for choosing us as your preferred service provider.

It has been our endeavor to continuously enhance our service standards to ensure a hassle free customer experience. Claim settlement through an in-house dedicated claim processing unit isone of the various initiatives that we have taken in this regard. We also have a vast network of hospitals where you can avail cashless facilities - the list is available at www.icicilombard.com.

We would like to take an opportunity to inform you about the following new initiatives that will enhance your experience further on quality and speed of claim settlement.

1. In order to reduce the time required for claim settlement, all reimbursement claims will be settled only via Electronic Fund Transfer (EFT) mode. Please submit a cancelled cheque along with the duly filled and signed claim form for the claim settlement process.

2. As per the terms and conditions of your policy wording, please intimate your claim 48 hours prior to the hospitalisation or within 24 hours post admission in case of an emergency for prompt settlement of your claim. Failing of which might lead to rejection of your claim.

In order to provide you with convenient tools for claim intimation, we have introduced a new facility wherein you can intimate your claim via sending an SMS "HEALTHCLAIM" to 575758 (charges -`3/SMS). Alternatively, you may call us at our toll free no 1800 2666 for the same.

3. We have delisted some of the hospitals from our network therefore, any claim (cashless/ reimbursement) shall not be serviced for treatment undertaken at these hospitals. A list of such hospitals is annexed herewith & also available on our website www.icicilombard.com.

In case of any further clarification, please call us at 1800 2666 or write to us at the mailing address mentioned below. You may alternatively email us at customersupport @icicilombard.com.

Assuring you of our best services at all times.

Yours Sincerely,

Authorised Signatory ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Ltd.

IRDA Reg. No. 115 Mailing Address: 601 & 602, 6th Floor, Interface 16, New Linking Road, Malad (West) Mumbai - 400 064 ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited CIN: L67200MH2000PLC129408 UIN Registered Office Address: Toll free ICICI Lombard House, 414, Veer Savarkar Marg, Near Siddhi Vinay ak Temple, Prabhadevi, Mumbai 400 025 Website



**Delisted Hospitals** 

State	City	Hospital name	Address	Effective date of De-
Andhra Pradesh	Vijaywada Aphila Hospitals		#29-8-39, Sagar bar Lane, Nakkal road, Suryaraopet, Vijayawada – 520002	July 01, 2013
Chattisgarh	Bilaspur	Ameri Road, Infront of CSEB Office, Nehru Nagar, Bilaspur, Chattisgarh – 495001		July 01, 2013
	Delhi	Bansal Hospital	51, Tyagi Colony, Rajendra Park, Rohtak Road, Nangloi	July 01, 2013
	Delhi	Panchsheel Nursing Home	F 1/3 Pipal Chowk, Mohan Garden, Uttam Nagar, New Delhi - 110059	July 01, 2013
	Delhi	Aashirwad Nursing Home	A 29/3 Lions Enclave Marble Block, Opposite DDA Park, Vikas Nagar, Uttam Nagar New Delhi – 110059	July 01, 2013
	Delhi	Anand Hospital	B-52 New Krishna Park, Dholi Pao, Vikas Puri, New Delhi - 110018	July 01, 2013
Delhi	Delhi	Pentamed Hospital	7, Local Shopping Centre, Derawal Nagar, Phase-IV, Delhi - 110008	July 01, 2013
	Delhi	Nav Jeevan Medical Centre	A-2/1B, Hastsal Road, Opp. Gurudwara, Uttam Nagar, Delhi - 110059	July 01, 2013
	Delhi	New Rohini Hospital	156, Pkt-00, Sector-1, Avantika, New Delhi	July 01, 2013
	Delhi	Guru Gobind Singh Hospital	A 2 West Block, Sant Nagar Burari, New Delhi	July 01, 2013
	Delhi	Shanti Nursing Home	E-1, Panchsheel Garden, Naveen Shahdara, New Delhi, 110032	August 20, 2014
	Delhi	Vijay Laxmi Hospital	Khasra No. 8/8, D-111-A, Rajeev Nagar, Delhi-110086	Sept 18,2017
	Ahmedabad	Aditya Multi Specialty Hospital	F1, Centre Plaza, Sattadhar Char Rasta, Sola Road, Ahmedabad, Gujarat 380061	August 20, 2014
	Ahmedabad	Umiya Medical & Surgical Hospital	F1, Centre Plaza, Sattadhar Char Rasta, Sola Road, Ahmedabad, Gujarat 380061	August 20, 2014
	Surat	Auc Hospital & Maternity	B-44, G. H. Board, Police Choky Road, Pandesara, Surat, Gujarat 394210	July 01, 2013
	Jamnagar	Shreeji Orthopaedic Hospital	Near Jolly Bunglow, S. T. Road, Jamnagar, Gujarat - 361005	July 01, 2013
Gujarat	Surat	Varachha General Hoapital	Samarth Park, Neatr Archana School, Puna - Bombay Market Road, Surat, Gujarat – 395010	August 20, 2014
	Ahmedabad	Dev Hospital	A/207, Swaminarayan Avenue, 132 Ring Road A. E. C. Cross Road, Naranpura, Ahmedabad – 13	August 20, 2014
	Ahmedabad	Matru Hospital	198/1272, Opp. Ambaji Temple, Jodka, Nr. Gol Limda, Dargah Road, Hardasnagar, Ahmdabad – 380024	August 20, 2014
	Surat	R. D. Janseva Hospital	45, 46, Ganesh Nagar, Opp. Police Colony, Bamroli Road, Pandesara, Surat	August 20, 2014
	Faridabad	Samvedna Hospital	Agwanpur Road, Near Molarband School, Om Enclave, Faridabad, Haryana – 121003	July 01, 2013
Haryana	Faridabad	Akash Hospital	Rajeev Colony, Samaypur Road, Sec 56, Ballabhgarh, Faridabad – 121004	July 01, 2013
	Gurgaon	Chirag Hospital	Main Bajghera Road, Haryana, Gurgaon – 122001	August 20, 2014
Jharkhand	Dhanbad	Laxminarayan Hospital & Research Centre	Near Post Office, GT Road, Govindpur, Dhanbad-828109	Sept 18,2017

IRDA Reg. No. 115 Mailing Address: 601 & 602, 6th Floor, Interface 16, New Linking Road, Malad (West) Mumbai - 400 064 ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited CIN: L67200MH2000PLC129408 UIN Registered Office Address: ICICI Lombard House, 414, Veer Savarkar Marg, Near Siddhi Vinay ak Temple, Prabhadevi, Mumbai 400 025 Website

UIN : <UIN> Toll free no : 1800 2666 Aternate no : 86552 22666 (chargeable) E-mail : customersupport@icicilombard.com Website : www.icicilombard.com 109/20150914/284



State	City	Hospital name	Address	Effective date of De-		
Karnataka	Bangalore	New Akshay Mallya Hospital	#93/1, 565, Srinivasa Complex, Marathahalli Main Road, Marathahalli, Bengaluru – 37	August 20, 2014		
Madhya Pradesh	Indore	D-28 & 29 Nehru Nagar, Station Road, Kurla, Mumbai –				
	Mumbai	Aryan Hospital	D-28 & 29 Nehru Nagar, Station Road, Kurla, Mumbai – 400024	July 01, 2013		
	Mumbai	Surgicare Hospital	Sai Dwar, Oberoi Complex, SAB TV Lane, Above Shabari Hotel, Near Laxmi, Industrial Estate, Lokhandwala, Andheri West, Mumbai –400053	July 01, 2013		
	Navi Mumbai	Kaustubh Nursing Home	Plot No.76, Sector 6, Behind Ganesh Market, Post Office & Koparkhairane, Navi Mumbai.	July 01, 2013		
	Mumbai	Dr. Bhute Nursing Home	Mahatenay Park, Aziz Baug, Opp. Site Estate, Mahul Road, Chembur, Mumbai – 400074	July 01, 2013		
	Mumbai	Saraswati Hospital	Plot No. 8/K/2 & 3, Road No. 8, Opp. Vithal Rakhumai Mandir, Shivaji Nagar, No. 2, Baiganwadi, Govandi, Mumbai - 400043	July 01, 2013		
	Navi Mumbai	Health Care Hospital	Plot No. E-140, Arun Chhaya Niwas, Near Gokhale High School & Divya Jyoti Hotel, Sector 12, Kharghar, Navi Mumbai-400210	July 01, 2013		
	Mumbai	Sarveshwari Hospital & ICU	11-Kazim Manzil, Prem Nagar, Near Shanti Complex, Sakivihar, Road, Tunga Village Bus Stop, Powai, Mumbai - 400072	July 01, 2013		
	Mumbai	S. B. Nursing Home & ICU	Lake Bloom, 16/17/18, Opp. Solaris Estate, L.T. Gate No. 6, Tunga Goan, Sakivihar Road, Powai, Mumbai - 400072	July 01, 2013		
Maharashtra	Navi Mumbai	Atharv Nursing Home	Bhagwan Apt, Plot No. 72, Sector-44A, Near HP Petrol Pump, Opposite Dena Bank, Seawoods, Navi Mumbai - 400706	July 01, 2013		
	Navi Mumbai	Atharv Nursing Home	Bldg No. 89, Room No. 4,5,6,7, Mhada Colony, Mankhurd, Mum. – 400043	July 01, 2013		
	Mumbai	Gadiwan Hospital	Pratik Apartments, Mamlatdarwadi Main Rd., Malad (W.), Mum. – 400064	August 20, 2014		
	Thane	Golden Multispeciality Hospital	B Wing, Sai Geeta Darshan, Opp new golden nest, Bhayandar (E.)	August 20, 2014		
	Thane	Aadhar Hospital	Sanskar Tower, 1st Floor, Dharmveer Marg, Panchpakhadi, Thane (W)-400602	August 20, 2014		
	Mumbai	Ratika Hospital	Laxmi Niwas, Plot No. 4, Daulat Nagar, Opp. Gopal Puri Building, S. V. Road, Borivali (E.), Mumbai – 400066	August 20, 2014		
	Nashik	Sanskriti Multi Specialty Hospital	Ram Plaza, Nav-Shakti Chowk, Bhabha Nagar, New Mumbai Naka, Nashik-11	August 20, 2014		
	Navi Mumbai	Noble Multispeciality Hospital	Plot No. 55, Shivneri Commerical Complex, Sec-2A, Koperkhaime, Navi Mumbai – 400709	Sept 18,2017		
	Thane	Sukhsagar Hospital & Research Centre	Opp Vithal Marg, L.T Road, Dahisar (W), Thane-400068	Sept 18,2017		
	Mumbai	Pratik Hospital & Maternity Home	Shreeji Arcade, 3rd Floor, SV Road, Kandivali (W), Mumbai-400067	Sept 18,2017		
Odisha	Berhampur	New Care Hospital	Brahma Nagar, 3rd Lane, Berhampur-760001	Sept 18,2017		
Punjab	Mohali	Amar Hospital	Sector-70, Mohali, Punjab – 160071	July 01, 2013		

IRDA Reg. No. 115 Mailing Address: 601 & 602, 6th Floor, Interface 16, New Linking Road, Malad (West) Mumbai - 400 064 ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited CIN: L67200MH2000PLC129408 UIN Registered Office Address: ICICI Lombard House, 414, Veer Savarkar Marg, Near Siddhi Vinay ak Temple, Prabhadevi, Mumbai 400 025 Website



State	City	Hospital name	Address	Effective date of De-
Rajasthan	Alwar	Sunshine Hospital & Research Centre	Near PWD Rest House, N.H8, Shahajahanpur, Distt. Alwar (Raj.) 301706	August 20, 2014
	Hyderabad	Vijaya Hospitals	Plot No. 128, New Gayatrinagar, Karmanghat, Hyderabad, Andhra Pradesh –500079	August 20, 2014
Telangana	Hyderabad	Orchid Hospitals	Plot No. 2-41/5, Prabath Nagar, Chaitanya Puri, Hyderabad, Andhra Pradesh -500060	August 20, 2014
	Hyderabad	Goodlife Hospitals	#1-7-309, Hanuman Nagar, Opp. Jagini's Foodland, Chaitanyapuri X Roads, Dilshuk Nagar, Hyderabad-500060	Sept 18,2017
	Noida	Dhar Medical Centre	C-111, Sector-39, Noida, Uttar Pradesh – 201303	July 01, 2013
	Noida	Shriyas Medical Centre	C-111, SECTOR-39, NOIDA, Uttar Pradesh –201303	July 01, 2013
	Ghaziabad	Getwell Soon Multi Specialty Inst. Pvt. Ltd.	S-19, Shalimar Garden Ext - I, Near Dayanand Park, Behind Budh Bazar, Road, Sahibabad,	July 01, 2013
	Ghaziabad	Medi Max Hospital	K-112, Sector-12, Pratap Vihar, Ghaziabad	July 01, 2013
	Allahabad	Jaya Hospital	273/87B, Tularambagh, Allahabad	July 01, 2013
	Allahabad	Virendra Hospital	7, Stanley Road, Civil Lines, Allahabad, 211001	July 01, 2013
	Ghaziabad	Lokpriya Hospital	Maliwada Road, Gaziabad, Uttar Pradesh 201001	July 01, 2013
	Allahabad	Jeevan Jyoti Nursing Home	Jeevan Jyoti Nursing Home Bai Ka Bagh, Allahabad	
	Meerut	Ashutosh Hospital	Opp. St. Francis Convent School, Sardhan Road, Kanker khera, Meerut	August 20, 2014
	Meerut	Gandhi Hospital	661-L Block, Shastri Nagar, Hapur Road, Meerut	August 20, 2014
	Meerut	Jagdamba Super Speciality	L-619, Shastri Nagar, Hapur Road, Meerut	August 20, 2014
Uttar Pradesh	Noida	Jagdamba Super Speciality Hospital	M-43, Mamura, Sector-66, Noida, Dist., Gautam Budh Nagar (U.P)	August 20, 2014
	Meerut	Jeevan Jyoti Nursing Home	Brij Kunj, Rohta Road, Meerut	August 20, 2014
	Meerut	Johar Hospital	2483, Jakir Colony, Haur Road, Meerut	August 20, 2014
	Ghaziabad	Kamla Devi Hospital	216/1, Giri Market, Near Shahid Vinod Yadav Gate, Loni, Gaziabad	August 20, 2014
	Meerut	Shivlok Hospital	Roorkee Road, Modipuram, Meerut.	August 20, 2014
	Lucknow	Jai Mata Nursing Home	566/444, Jai Prakash Nagar, Alambagh, Lucknow	August 20, 2014
	Ghaziabad	Shri Hospital	House No. 55, New Vikas Nagar, Near Railway Station, Loni, Ghaziabad-201102	Sept 18, 2017
	Ghaziabad	Gupta Hospital And Maternity Center	Prem Vihar, Khora Colony, Ghaziabad-201301	Sept 18, 2017
	Jaunpur	Life Line Nursing Home	Saraibeeru Chauraha, Kerakat, Jaunpur-222142	Sept 18, 2017
	Allahabad	Renu Nursing Home	Begum Bazar, Bamrauli, Allahabad-211001	Sept 18, 2017

## IMPORTANT

- 1. The above hospitals are not part of the ICICI Lombard GIC Network
- 2. Cashless Facility is not valid at any of the above hospitals
- 3. Reimbursement of claims for treatment taken at these hospitals will not be accepted
- 4. The above list of hospitals is applicable on hospitalizations on or after the effective date of de-empanelment
- The above hospital list is subject to update from time to time.
   For updated list request you to please visit our website (www.icicilombard.com) or call our call centre at 1800 2666.

IRDA Reg. No. 115 Mailing Address: 601 & 602, 6th Floor, Interface 16, New Linking Road, Malad (West) Mumbai - 400 064 ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited CIN: L67200MH2000PLC129408 UIN Registered Office Address: ICICI Lombard House, 414, Veer Savarkar Marg, Near Siddhi Vinay ak Temple, Prabhadevi, Mumbai 400 025 Website



Key Information Sheet

S.No	Title		Refer To Policy Wordings		
1.	Product Name	ICICI	Description Lombard Group Health Insurance	(UIN: ICIHLGP02001V030102)	
		Sum Insured	5 Lakhs/ 7 Lakhs/ 10 Lakhs/ 15	Lakhs/ 20 Lakhs/ 25 Lakhs	
		In Patient treatment	Covers Hospital expenses for adm	Part II of the schedule	
		Pre & Post Hospitalisation	Medical Expenses incurred due to	o Illness up to 30 days period	Clause 2. Scope of the
			immediately before and 60 days	immediately after an Insured	Cover
			Person's admission to a Hospital		
		Day Care Procedure	Medical expenses for day care pro	cedures where such	
			procedures are undertaken by an	nsured Person as an In-patient	
			in a Hospital for continuous period	of less than 24 hours	
		Domicil ia ry hospitalisat i on	Medical expenses for treatment ta one's home for a minimum of 3 co		
		Donor expense	Medical Expenses incurred in res	•	
		Seriel experies	organ transplant surgery, provide	d the organ donated is for	
			Insured persons, subject to a ma Policy	ximum of 2 adults covered in the	
		Cover for Alternative methods of treatment	Reimbursement of expenses incu through Alternative methods	rred on inpatient treatment	
		Road Ambulance	Reimbursement of expenses incu	rred to transfer the Insured	
		services	Person following an emergency to		
			domestic road ambulance service	1,2	
			as per the opted basic sum insu	-	
			Basic Sum Insured (INR)	Road Ambulance cover per	
				event (INR)	
2.	What am I		5 Lakhs/ 7 Lakhs	Rs.1,500	
	covered for		10 Lakhs/ 15 Lakhs 20 Lakhs/ 25 Lakhs	Rs.3,000	
				Rs.5,000	
		Air Ambulance	Ambulance expenses incurred to following an emergency to the near		
			ambulance. Maximum amount pa		
		Outpatient department	Reimbursement of medical expe	nses incurred on outpatient	
		expenses (OPD)	care such as doctor consultations		
		, ,	Maximum amount payable is as	per the opted basic sum	
			insured		
			Basic Sum Insured (INR) 5 Lakhs	OPD Expenses Limit	
			7 Lakhs	Rs.6,000 Rs.7,000	
			10 Lakhs	Rs.12,000	
			15 Lakhs	Rs.15,000	
			20 Lakhs	Rs.20,000	
			25 Lakhs	Rs.25,000	
		Maternity Cover	Medical expenses for the delivery Person and spouse, both are cov year. Maximum amount payable	ered, after a waiting period of 1	
			opted basic sum insured Basic Sum Insured (INR)	Maternity Expenses Limit	
			· · · ·		
			5 Lakhs/ 7 Lakhs	Rs.25,000	
			10 Lakhs/ 15 Lakhs	Rs.50,000	
			20 Lakhs	Rs.75,000	
			25 Lakhs	Rs.1,00,000	

IRDA Reg. No. 115 Mailing Address: 601 & 602, 6th Floor, Interface 16, New Linking Road, Malad (West) Mumbai - 400 064 ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited CIN: L67200MH2000PLC129408 UIN Registered Office Address: Toll free r ICICI Lombard House, 414, Veer Savarkar Marg, Near Siddhi Vinay ak Temple, Prabhadevi, Mumbai 400 025 Website



3.	What are the major Exclusions in the Policy	<ul> <li>Note: Following is an indicative list of the policy exclusions. Please refer to the policy clause for the complete list.</li> <li>* Naturopathy treatment, acupressure, acupuncture, magnetic and such other therapies</li> <li>* Unproven experimental treatment</li> <li>* Treatment taken outside the country</li> <li>* Cosmetic surgery</li> <li>* Sterility, venereal diseases or any sexually transmitted diseases</li> <li>* Dental treatment unless due to accident</li> <li>* Any case directly or indirectly related to criminal acts</li> <li>* Refractive error correction, hearing impairment correction</li> <li>* Substance abuse, self-inflicted injuries, STDs and HIV/ AIDS</li> </ul>	Part II of the Schedule Clause 3.3 Permanent exclusions
4.	Waiting Period	<ul> <li>(a) Initial waiting period: 30 days for all illnesses (except Hospitalisation due to injury).</li> <li>(b) Pre-existing diseases: No waiting period for declared and accepted PEDs</li> <li>(c) Specific waiting period: First 12 months, for specific Illness and treatment. (Please refer to the policy clauses for the full listing)</li> <li>(d) Maternity Waiting period: 12 months of continuous coverage provided both insured and legally wedded spouse are covered under same policy for that duration</li> <li>(e) OPD Waiting period: 30 days from policy inception</li> </ul>	Part II of the Schedule Clause 3.1 Clause 3.2
5.	Sub Limit	Cataract, where sub-limit of Rs.35,000 for Sum Insured less than Rs.10 lakhs and Rs.1,00,000 for Sum Insured equal to or more than Rs.10 Lakhs is applicable per eye per policy year	Part II of the Schedule Clause 3.3
6.	Payout Basis	<ul> <li>Cashless or Reimbursement of covered medical expenses up to specified Sum Insured as per the scope of cover</li> <li>Cashless Facility available at over 4000+ network hospitals.</li> </ul>	Part II of the Schedule Clause 4. Claim Administration
7	Renew al	<ul> <li>Lombard Group Health Insurance product or its nearest substitute (in case the product ICICI Lombard Group Health Insurance is withdrawn by the Company) approved by IRDA.</li> <li>b) The policy shall ordinarily be renewable except on grounds of fraud, moral hazard or misrepresentation or non- cooperation by the insured.</li> <li>c) The policy could be subject to certain changes in terms and conditions including change in premium rate.</li> <li>d) Premium rates may change at the time of renewal subject to change in plan &amp;/or age band of senior most insured</li> </ul>	Part II of the Schedule Clause 5. Special conditions
8	Cancellation	<ul> <li>a) Disclosure to information norm: The policy shall be void and all premium paid hereon shall be forfeited to the company, in the event of misinterpretation, mis-description or non-disclosure of any material fact.</li> <li>b) You may cancel this Policy by giving Us 15 days written notice for the cancellation of the Policy by registered post, and then We shall refund premium on short term rates for the unexpired Policy Period.</li> </ul>	Part III of the Schedule Clause13. Cancellation/ Termination

IRDA Reg. No. 115 Mailing Address: 601 & 602, 6th Floor, Interface 16, New Linking Road, Malad (West) Mumbai - 400 064 ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited CIN: L67200MH2000PLC129408 UIN Registered Office Address: Toll free r ICICI Lombard House, 414, Veer Savarkar Marg, Near Siddhi Vinay ak Temple, Prabhadevi, Mumbai 400 025 Website



#### **Policy Wordings**

ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited ("We/ Us"), having received a Proposal and the premium from the Policy Holder named in Part I of the Policy (hereinafter referred to as the "Policy Schedule") and the said Proposal and Declaration together with any statement, report or other document leading to the issue of this Policy and referred to therein having been accepted and agreed to by Us and the Policy Holder as the basis of this contract do, by this Policy agree, in consideration of and subject to the due receipt of the subsequent premiums, as set out in the Policy Schedule, and further, subject to the terms and conditions contained in this Policy that on proof to Our satisfaction of the compensation having become payable as set out in the Policy Schedule to the title of the said person or persons claiming payment or upon the happening of an event upon w hich one or more benefits become payable under this Policy, the Annual Sum Insured/ appropriate benefit amount will be paid by Us.

## PART II OF THE POLICY

#### 1. DEFINITIONS

For the purposes of this Policy, the terms specified below shall have the meaning set forth wherever appearing/specified in this Policy or related Extensions/Endorsements:

Where the context so requires, references to the singular shall also include references to the plural and references to any gender shall include references to all genders. Further any references to statutory enactment include subsequent changes to the same.

Accident means a sudden, unforeseen and involuntary event caused by external, and visible and violent means.

Admission means Your admission in a Hospital as an inpatient for the purpose of medical treatment of an Injury and/or Illness.

Alternative treatments are forms of treatments other than treatment "Allopathy" or "modern medicine" and includes Ayurveda, Unani, Sidha and Homeopathy in the Indian context.

Annual Sum Insured means and denotes the maximum amount of cover available to You during each Policy Year of the Policy Period, as stated in the Policy Schedule or any revisions thereof based on Claim settled under the Policy.

**Any one illness** means continuous Period of illness and it includes relapse within 45 days from the date of last consultation with the Hospital/Nursing Home where treatment may have been taken.

**Break in Policy** occurs at the end of the existing policy term, when the premium due for renew all on a given policy is not paid on or before the premium renew aldate or within 30 days thereof.

**Contribution** is essentially the right of an insurer to call upon other insurers, liable to the same insured, to share the cost of an indemnity claim on a rateable proportion of SumInsured. This clause shall not apply to any Benefit offered on fixed benefit basis.

**Congenital Anomaly** refers to a condition(s) which is present since birth, and which is abnormal with reference to form, structure or position.

i. Internal Congenital Anomaly - Congenital anomaly which is not in the visible and accessible parts of the body

ii. External Congenital Anomaly - Congenital anomaly which is in the visible and accessible parts of the body

**Condition Precedent** shall mean a policy term or condition upon which the Insurer's liability under the policy is conditional upon.

**Cashless Facility** means a facility extended by the insurer to the insured w herethepayments, of the costs of treatment undergone by the insured in accordance with the policy terms and conditions, are directly made to the network provider by the insurer to the extent preauthorization approved.

**Claim** means a demand made by You or on Your behalf for payment of Medical Expenses or any other expenses or benefits, as covered under the Policy.

**Day Care Treatment** refers to medical treatment, and/or Surgical Procedure w hich is:

i. Undertaken under General or Local Anesthesia in a Hospital/ Day care centre in less than 24 hrs because of technological advancement, and

ii. Which would have otherwise required a hospitalisation of more than 24 hours. Treatment normally taken on an out-patient basis is not included in the scope of this definition.

**Day care centre** means any institution established for day care treatment of Illness and/ or injuries or a medical set - up within a hospital and which has been registered with the local authorities, wherever applicable, and is under the supervision of a registered and qualified medical practitioner AND must comply with all minimum criteria as under:- has qualified nursing staff under its employment; has qualified medical practitioner(s) in charge; has a fully equipped operation theatre of its own where surgical procedures are carried out-maintains daily records of patients and will make these accessible to the Insurance company's authorized personnel.

**Deductible** is a cost sharing requirement under a health insurance policy that provides that We will not be liable for specified rupee amount in case of indemnity policies and for a specified number of days/ hours in case of hospital cash policy, which will apply before any benefits are payable by Us. This is to clarify that a deductible does not reduce the sum insured.

**Domiciliary Hospitalisation** means medical treatment for an illness/ disease/ injury w hich in the normal course w ould require care and treatment at a hospital but is actually taken w hile confined at home under any of the follow ing circumstances:

i. The condition of the patient is such that he/ she is not in a condition to be removed to a hospital, or

ii. The patient takes treatment at home on account of non-availability of room in a hospital.

**Emergency care** is management for a severe illness or injury which results in symptoms which occur suddenly and unexpectedly, and require immediate care by a medical practitioner to prevent death or serious long term impairment of insured's personal health.

**Grace Period** means the specified period of time immediately following the premium due date during which a payment can be made to renew or continue a policy in force without loss of continuity benefits such as waiting periods and coverage of Pre Existing Diseases. Coverage is not available for the period for which no premium is received.

Hospital means any institution established for in-patient care and day care treatment of illness and/ or injuries and which has been

IRDA Reg. No. 115 Mailing Address: 601 & 602, 6th Floor, Interface 16, New Linking Road, Malad (West) Mumbai - 400 064 ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited CIN: L67200MH2000PLC129408 UIN Registered Office Address: Toll free ICICI Lombard House, 414, Veer Savarkar Marg, Near Siddhi Vinay ak Temple, Prabhadevi, Mumbai 400 025 Website



registered as a hospital with the local authorities under the Clinical Establishments (Registration and Regulations) Act 2010 or under enactments specified under the Schedule of Section 56(1) of the said Act OR comply with all minimum criteria as under:

- Has at least 10 inpatient beds, in those towns having a population of less than 10,00,000 and 15 inpatient beds in all other places;
- Has qualified nursing staff under its employment round the clock;
- Has qualified medical practitioner(s) in charge round the clock;
- as a fully equipped operation theatre of its ow nwhere surgical procedures are carried out
- v. Maintains daily records of patients and will make these accessible to the Insurance company's authorized personnel.

**Hospitalisation** means admission in a Hospital for a minimum period of 24 ln patient Care and consecutive hours except for specified Day Care procedures/Treatments, where such admission could be for a period of less than 24 consecutive hours.

**Inpatient care** means treatment for which the insured person has to stay in a Hospital for more than 24 hours for a covered event.

Intensive care unit means an identified section, ward or wing of a hospital which is under the constant supervision of a dedicated medical practitioner(s), and which is specially equipped for the continuous monitoring and treatment of patients who are in a critical condition, or require life support facilities and where the level of care and supervision is considerably more sophisticated and intensive than in the ordinary and other wards

**Illness** means a sickness or disease or pathological condition leading to the impairment of normal physiological function which manifests itself during the Policy Period and requires medical treatment.

i. Acute condition - Acute condition is a disease, illness or injury that is likely to respond quickly to treatment which aims to return the person to his or her state of health immediately before suffering the disease/ illness/ injury which leads to full recovery.

ii. **Chronic condition** - A chronic condition is defined as a disease, illness, or injury that has one or more of the follow ing characteristics: it needs ongoing or long-term monitoring through consultations, examinations, check-ups, and/ or tests-it needs ongoing or long-term control or relief of symptoms-it requires your rehabilitation or for you to be specially trained to cope with it-it continues indefinitely-it comes back or is likely to come back.

**Injury** means any accidental physical bodily harm occurring during the Policy Period, excluding illness or disease solely and directly cased by external, violent, visible and evident means which is verified and certified by a Medical Practitioner.

Insured/ Insured Person(s) means the individual(s) whose name(s) is/are specifically appearing as such in the Policy Schedule and is/are hereinafter referred as "You"/"Your"/"Yours"/"Yourself"

#### Maternity Expenses shall include -

- Medical treatment expenses traceable to childbirth (including complicated deliveries and caesarean sections incurred during Hospitalization);
- ii. Expenses tow ards law ful medical termination of pregnancy during the policy period.

**Medical Advice** means any consultation or advice from a Medical Practitioner including the issue of any prescription or repeat prescription.

**Medical Expenses** means those expenses that an Insured Person has necessarily and actually incurred for medical treatment on account of Illness or Accident on the advice of a Medical Practitioner, as long as these are no more than would have been payable if the Insured Person had not been insured and no more than other hospitals or doctors in the same locality would have charged for the same medical treatment.

**Medically necessary** is defined as any treatment, tests medication or stay in hospital or part of a stay in Hospital w hich

i. Is required for the medical management of the illness or Injury suffered by the insured

ii. Must not exceed the level of care necessary to provide safe, adequate and appropriate medical care in scope, duration or intensity

iii. Must have been prescribed by a Medical practitioner

iv. Must conform to the professional standard widely accepted in international medical practice or by the medical community in India

**Medical Practitioner** is a person who holds a valid registration from Medical Council of any State or Medical Council of India or Council for Indian Medicine or for Homeopathy set up by the Government of India or a State Government and is thereby entitled to practice medicine within its jurisdiction; and is acting within the scope and jurisdiction of his license. The term Medical Practitioner would include physician, specialist, anaesthetist and surgeon but would exclude You and Your Immediate Family. "Immediate Family would comprise of Your spouse, dependent children, brother(s), sister(s) and dependent parent(s).

**Network Provider** means hospitals or health care provider enlisted by an insurer or by a TPA and insurer together to provide medical services to an insured on payment by a cashless facility.

**Non-Network** means any Hospital, day care centre or other provider that is not part of the Network.

**Notification/Intimation of Claim** is the process of notifying a claimto the insurer or TPA by specifying the timelines as w ellas the address/ telephone number to w hich it should be notified.

**OPD treatment** is one in which the Insured visits a clinic/ hospital or associated facility like a consultation room for diagnosis and treatment based on the advice of a Medical Practitioner. The Insured is not admitted as a day care or in-patient.

**Period of Insurance** means the period as specifically appearing in the Policy Schedule and commencing from the Policy Period Start Date of the first Policy taken by Youfrom Us and then, running concurrent to Your current Policy subject to the Your continuous renew al of such Policy with Us.

**Policy** means these Policy wordings, the Policy Schedule and any applicable endorsements or extensions attaching to or forming part thereof. The Policy contains details of the extent of cover available to You, what is excluded from the cover and the terms & conditions on which the Policy is issued to You.

**Policy Holder** means the person(s) or the entity named in the Policy Schedule who executed the Policy Schedule and is (are) responsible for payment of premium(s).

**Policy Period** means the period commencing from the Policy Period Start Date, Time and ending at the Policy Period End Date, Time of the Policy and as specifically appearing in the Policy Schedule.

**Policy Year** means a period of twelve months beginning from the Policy Period Start Date and ending on the last day of such twelve month period. For the purpose of subsequent years, "Policy Year"

IRDA Reg. No. 115 Mailing Address: 601 & 602, 6th Floor, Interface 16, New Linking Road, Malad (West) Mumbai - 400 064 ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited CIN: L67200MH2000PLC129408 UIN Registered Office Address: Toll free ICICI Lombard House, 414, Veer Savarkar Marg, Near Siddhi Vinay ak Temple, Prabhadevi, Mumbai 400 025 Website



shall mean a period of twelve months beginning from the end of the previous Policy Year and lapsing on the last day of such twelvemonth period, till the Policy Period End Date, as specified in the Policy Schedule

**Portability** means transfer by an individual health insurance policyholder (including Family cover) of the credit gainer for preexisting conditions and time-bound exclusions if he/she chooses to switch from one insurer to another

**Pre-existing Disease** means any condition, ailment or injury or related condition(s) for which You had signs or symptoms, and/ or w ere diagnosed, and/ or received medical advice/ treatment, within 48 months prior to the firstpolicy issued by the insurer.

**Post Hospitalisation Medical Expenses** means medical expenses incurred immediately after the Insured Person is discharged from the hospital, provided that:

i. Such Medical Expenses are incurred for the same condition for which the Insured Person's Hospitalisation was required, and

ii. The In-patient Hospitalization claim for such Hospitalization is admissible by the Insurance Company.

**Pre Hospitalisation** means medical expenses incurred immediately before the Insured Person is Hospitalised, provided that:

i. Such Medical Expenses are incurred for the same condition for which the Insured Person's Hospitalisation was required, and

ii. The In-patient Hospitalization claim for such Hospitalization is admissible by the Insurance Company.

**Qualified Nurse** is a person who holds a valid registration from the Nursing Council of India or the Nursing Council of any state in India.

**Renewal** defines the terms on which the contract of insurance can be renew ed on mutual consent with a provision of grace period for treating the renew alcontinuous for the purpose of all w aiting periods.

**Reasonable** and **Customary Charges** means the charges for services or supplies, which are the standard charges for the specific provider and consistent with the prevailing charges in the geographical area for identical or similar services, taking into account the nature of Illness/injury involved.

**Room Rent** means the amount charged by a hospital for the occupancy of a bed on per day (24 hours) basis and shall include associated medical expenses.

Senior Citizen means any person who has completed sixty or more years of age as on the date of commencement or renew al of a health insurance policy.

**Subrogation** shall mean the right of the insurer to assume the rights of the insured person to recover expenses paid out under the policy that may be recovered from any other source.

**Surgery or Surgical Procedure** means manual and/or operative procedure(s) required for treatment of an illness or injury, correction of deformities and defects, diagnosis and cure of diseases, relief of suffering or prolongation of life, performed in a hospital or day care centre by a Medical Practitioner.

**Unproven/Experimental treatment** means any treatment including drug experimental therapy which is not based on established medical practice in India.

You/ Your/ Yours/ Yourself means the person(s) that We insure and is/are specifically named as Insured/ Insured Person(s) in the Policy Schedule.

We/ Our/ Ours/ Us means the ICICI Lombard General Insurance

Company Limited.

## 2. WHAT WE WILL PAY (SCOPE OF COVER) A) In-patient Treatment

We hereby agree subject to terms, conditions and exclusions herein contained or otherwise expressed here on that, if during the Policy -year, You require Hospitalization for any Illness or Injury on the written advice of a Medical Practitioner, then We will indemnify the Medical Expenses so incurred by You.

How ever, Our total liability under this Policy for payment of any and all Claims in aggregate during each Policy Year of the Policy Period shall not exceed the Maximum Limit of Indemnity as stated in the Policy Schedule.

## B) Day Care Procedures/Treatment

We hereby agree subject to terms, conditions and exclusions herein contained or otherwise expressed hereon that, if during the Policy - year, You require Hospitalization as an inpatient for less than 24 hours in a Hospital (but not in the outpatient department of a Hospital) on the written advice of a Medical Practitioner, then We will pay You for the Medical Expenses incurred for undergoing such Day Care Procedure/ Treatment or surgery, (as is mentioned in the list of Day Care Procedures/ Treatments annexed to this Policy and also available on our website www.icicilombard.com).

How ever, Our total liability under this cover for payment of any and all Claims in aggregate during each Policy Year of the Policy Period shall not exceed the Maximum Limit of Indemnity as stated in the Policy Schedule.

#### C) Pre-Hospitalization and Post-Hospitalization Expenses

We hereby agree subject to the terms, conditions and exclusions herein contained or otherwise expressed here on that, We will compensate You for the relevant Medical Expenses incurred by You in relation to:

i. Pre-hospitalization Medical Expenses incurred by Youfora 30-day period immediately prior to Your Hospitalization; and

ii. Post-hospitalization Medical Expenses incurred by You for a 60day period immediately post Hospitalization, provided that Your Hospitalization falls within the Policy year and We have accepted Your Claim under **"In-patient Treatment"** or **"Day Care Procedures"** section of the Policy. How ever, Our total liability under this Policy for payment of any and all Claims in aggregate during each Policy Year of the Policy Period shall not exceed the Maximum Limit of Indemnity as stated in the Policy Schedule.

**D) Road Ambulance Services -** In consideration of the payment of additional premium to Us, it is hereby declared and agreed that notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the Policy and subject always to the Annual Sum Insured for this Extension, We will reimburse You up to a maximum of Rs.1,500 for sum insured 5 lakhs/ 7 Lakhs, Rs.3,000 for sum insured 10 Lakhs/ 15 Lakhs and Rs.5,000 for sum insured 20 Lakhs/ 25 Lakhs per event of Hospitalization, for the reasonable expenses incurred by You on availing ambulance services offered by a Hospital or by an ambulance service provider for Your necessary transportation to the nearest Hospital in case of a life threatening emergency condition, provided how ever that, a Claim under this extension shall be payable by Us only when:

 $({\rm i})$  Such life threatening emergency condition is certified by the Medical Practitioner, and

IRDA Reg. No. 115 Mailing Address: 601 & 602, 6th Floor, Interface 16, New Linking Road, Malad (West) Mumbai - 400 064 CIN: L67200MH2000PLC129408 Registered Office Address: ICICI Lombard House, 414, Veer Savarkar Marg, Near Siddhi Vinayak Temple, Prabhadevi, Mumbai 400 025

**ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited** 



(ii) We have accepted Your Claim under "In-patient Treatment" or "Day Care Procedures" section of the Policy.

Subject otherwise to the terms, conditions and exclusions of the Policy

E) Air ambulance service – In consideration of the payment of additional premium to Us, it is hereby declared and agreed that notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the Policy and subject always to the 10% of Sum Insured limit within India and Sum Insured limit outside India as stated against this cover in the Policy Schedule respectively, We will reimburse you for the reasonable expenses incurred by You on availing air ambulance services offered by a Healthcare or an Air Ambulance Service Provider used to transfer the Insured Person to the nearest Hospital with adequate emergency facilities for the provision of health services following an Emergency, provided that:

- i. Our maximum liability will be restricted the to Sum Insured as stated in the policy schedule against this extension
- ii. It is for life threatening emergency health condition/s of the insured person which requires immediate and rapid ambulance transportation to the hospital/ provided ground transportation cannot be provided subject to advice by a Medical practitioner
- iii. Such an Air ambulance should be duly licensed to operate as such by Competent Authorities of the Governments

iv. This cover is limited to transportation from the area of emergency to the nearest hospital only;

We will not cover:

- i. Any transportation from one hospital to another;
- ii. Return transportation of the Insured Person from Hospital to the Insured Person's residence after he/she has been discharged from the hospital
- iii. If necessary medical treatment can be provided at the Hospital where the Insured Person is situated at the time of Emergency
- iv. Any attempt of suicide or involvement of a person with psychiatric or nervous disorders will not be covered

**F) Domiciliary Hospitalisation** - We will reimburse Medical Expenses of an Insured Person for the Domiciliary Hospitalisation during the Policy Period following an Illness or Injury that occurs during the Policy Period and the treating Medical Practitioner confirms in writing that Domiciliary Hospitalisation was medically necessary.

Conditions

- The Domiciliary Hospitalisation continues for at least 3 consecutive days and is necessarily being administered by or under the supervision of a medial practitioner in which case We will make payment under this Benefit in respect of Medical Expenses incurred from the first day of Domiciliary Hospitalisation;
- ii. The Insured Person's condition was such that
- iii. the Insured Person could not be transferred to a Hospital OR
- iv. the Insured Person satisfies Us that a Hospital bed was unavailable

We shall not be liable to pay for any claim in connection with:

- i. Post hospitalisation expenses
- ii. Asthma, bronchitis, tonsillitis and upper respiratory tract infection including laryngitis and pharyngitis, cough and cold, influenza;
- iii. Arthritis, gout and rheumatism;
- iv. Chronic nephritis and nephritic syndrome;
- v. Any liver disease
- vi. Diarrhea and all type of dysenteries, including gastroenteritis;
- vii. Diabetes mellitus and insipidus;

- viii. Epilepsy;
- ix. Hypertension;
- x. Psychiatric or psychosomatic disorders of all kinds;
- xi. Pyrexia of any origin.

**G) Donor Expenses** - We will cover the in-patient Medical Expenses incurred for an organ donor's hospitalisation for the harvesting of the organ donated to the insured up to the Annual sum insured, as mentioned against this extension in the Policy Schedule for Domestic and Worldwide Cover respectively, provided that:

- The donation conforms to The Transplantation of Human Organs Act 1994 and the organ is for the use of the Insured Person;
- ii. We have paid for the insured person's hospitalisation claim under the policy

We will not cover:

- i. Pre-hospitalisation Medical Expenses or Post-hospitalisation Medical Expenses of the organ donor.
- ii. Screening expenses of the organ donor.
- iii. Any other Medical Expenses as a result of the harvesting from the organ donor.
- iv. Costs directly or indirectly associated with the acquisition of the donor's organ.
- v. Transplant of any organ/tissue where the transplant is experimental or investigational.
- vi. Expenses related to organ transportation or preservation.
- vii. Any other medical treatment or complication in respect of the donor, consequent to harvesting

H) Cover for alternative methods of treatment - We will reimburse expenses for Alternate treatment only when the treatment has been taken under h-patient and has been undergone in a Government Hospital or in any Institute recognised by the Government and/or accredited by Quality Council of India/National Accreditation Board on Health.

We will not cover expenses for hospitalization done for evaluation or investigation only. Treatment taken at a healthcare facility which is not a Hospital is also excluded.

I) **Outpatient department expenses** - We will reimburse You for the Medical Expenses incurred by You as an Outpatient subject to Annual Sum Insured as mentioned against this Cover under this Policy.

For the purpose of this extension, Out-patient will mean the insured patient who is not hospitalized for more than 24 consecutive hours but who visits a Hospital, clinic, or associated facility for diagnosis or treatment.

Exclusion applicable to this Cover:

We shall not be liable to make any payment under this Extension in connection with or in respect of any expenses whatsoever incurred by You in connection with or in respect of:

- i. Intentional self-injury (whether arising from an attempt to commit suicide or otherwise)
- ii. Use, misuse or abuse of intoxicating drugs or alcohol
- iii. Aesthetic treatment, cosmetic surgery and plastic surgery including any complications arising out of or attributable to these, unless necessitated due to Accident or as a part of any llness
- iv. Any treatment/surgery for change of sex or treatment/ surgery/
- v. complications/ Illness arising as a consequence thereof
- vi. Experimental, unproven or non-standard treatment which is not consistent with or incidental to the usual diagnosis and treatment of any Illness or Injury

IRDA Reg. No. 115 Mailing Address:

Maining Address: 601 & 602, 6th Floor, Interface 16, New Linking Road, Malad (West) Mumbai - 400 064 CIN: L67200MH2000PLC129408 Registered Office Address: ICICI Lombard House, 414, Veer Savarkar Marg, Joar Siddh Vinayuk Tample, Brabbadayi

ICICI Lombard House, 414, Veer Savarkar Marg, Atte Near Siddhi Vinay ak Temple, Prabhadevi, E-m Mumbai 400 025

**ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited** 



- vii. Any case directly or indirectly related to criminal acts
- viii. Treatment taken outside the country
- ix. Any Illness or Injury resulting or arising from or occurring during the commission of continuing perpetration of a violation of law by an Insured with any malafide or criminal intent
- x. Any Injury or Illness directly or indirectly caused by or arising from or attributable to w ar, invasion, acts of foreign enemies, hostilities (whether war be declared or not), civil w ar, commotion, unrest, rebellion, revolution, insurrection, military or usurped power or confiscation or nationalisation or requisition of or damage by or under the order of any government or public local authority
- xi. Any Illness or Injury directly or indirectly caused by or contributed to by nuclear weapons/materials or contributed to by or arising from ionizing radiation or contamination by radioactivity by any nuclear fuel or from any nuclear waste or from the combustion of nuclear fuel.

#### **Claim Documents for this Cover**

You will be required to furnish the following documents in original for or in support of a Claim:

- i. Duly completed Claim form
- ii. Bills/ invoices raised in Your name
- iii. Test reports and payment receipts
- iv. Any other document as required by Us

## Payment of Claims

The reimbursement of claims under this extension shall be done only once per insured member during each Policy Year of the Policy Period.

The reimbursement of claim under this extension shall be done only after the first 30 days from Policy Start Date. No Claim will be admissible under this extension, 30 days after the expiry of Policy Year.

Subject otherwise to the terms and conditions of the Policy.

J) Maternity benefit - We will reimburse You for Medical Expenses incurred for delivery, including a caesarian section, during Hospitalization or law ful medical termination of pregnancy during the Policy Year subject always to the annual sum insured mentioned against this cover in the policy schedule. The cover shall be limited to 2 deliveries/ terminations during the Period of Insurance. Pre-natal and postnatal expenses shall be covered up to the amount as stated in the Policy Schedule. Provided always that;

a) The cover under this extension shall be available after 12 months of continuous coverage have elapsed since the inception of the first Policy with Us.

b) Pre- and Post-Hospitalization expenses under 2 (C) will not be covered under this extension

c) This benefit is available only under a family floater Policy

d) This benefit is available for You or Your spouse provided You and Your spouse, both are covered under the same family floater Policy

e) We will not cover ectopic pregnancy under this benefit (the same shall be covered under In-patient Treatment)

Subject otherwise to the terms, conditions  $% \left( {{{\rm{C}}}_{{\rm{C}}}} \right)$  and exclusions under the Policy

# 3. WHAT WE WILL NOT PAY (EXCLUSIONS UNDER THE POLICY)

We will not be liable for any Deductible amount, if

applicable and as specifically defined in the policy schedule under the Policy

We shall not be liable to make any payment under this Policy in connection with or in respect of any expenses what so ever incurred by

Youinconnection with or in respect of:

## 15days

3.1 Any Illness contracted within 30 days of Period of insurance Start Date, except those incurred as a result of Injury.

3.2 Any Medical Expenses incurred by You on treatment of following Illnesses within the first one year of Period of Insurance Start Date:

i. Cataract\*

- ii. Benign Prostatic Hypertrophy
- iii. Myomectomy, Hysterectomy unless because of malignancy
- iv. All types of Hernia, Hydrocele
- v. Fissures &/or Fistula in anus, hemorrhoids/piles
- vi. Arthritis, gout, rheumatism and spinal disorders
- vii. Joint replacements unless due to accident
- viii. Sinusitis and related disorders
- ix. Stones in the urinary and billiary systems
- x. Dilatation and curettage, Endometriosis
- xi. All types of Skin and internal tumors/ cysts/ nodules/ polyps of
- any kind including breast lumps unless malignant
- xii. Dialysis required for chronic renal failure
- xiii. Surgery ontonsils, adenoids and sinuses
- xiv. Gastric and Duodenal erosions & ulcers
- xv. Deviated Nasal Septum
- xvi. Varicose Veins/ Varicose Ulcers
- xvii. All types of internal congenital anomalies/illness/defects

\*After 1 year from the Period of Insurance Start Date, Our maximum liability arising out of any Claim for a cataract treatment shall not exceed Rs.35, 000 for Sum Insured less than Rs.10 lakhs and Rs.1, 00,000 for Sum Insured equal to or more than Rs.10 Lakhs is applicable per eye per policy year.

## 3.3 Permanent Exclusions

Unless covered by way of an appropriate Extension/Endorsement, We shall not be liable to make any payment under this Policy in connection with or in respect of any expenses whatsoever incurred by You in connection with or in respect of:

- Any physical, medical or mental condition or treatment or service that is specifically excluded in the Policy Schedule under Special Conditions
- ii. Cost of spectacles, laser surgery for correction of refractory errors, contact lenses or hearing aids, dentures and artificial teeth
- iii. Any expenses incurred on prosthesis, corrective devices, external durable medical equipment of any kind, like w heelchairs, crutches, instruments used in treatment of sleep apnoea syndrome or continuous ambulatory peritoneal dialysis (C.A.P.D.) and oxygen concentrator for bronchial asthmatic condition, cost of cochlear implant(s) unless necessitated by an Accident or required intraoperatively.
- iv. Expenses incurred on all dental treatment unless necessitated due to an Accident.
- v. Personal comfort, cosmetics, convenience and hygiene related items and services
- vi. Naturopathy treatment, acupressure, acupuncture, magnetic and such other therapies
- vii. Circumcision unless necessary for treatment of an Illness or necessitated due to an Accident.
- viii. Vaccination or inoculation of any kind, unless it is post animal bite
- ix. Sterility, venereal disease or any sexually transmitted

IRDA Reg. No. 115 Mailing Address: 601 & 602, 6th Floor, Interface 16, New Linking Road, Malad (West) Mumbai - 400 064 ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited CIN: L67200MH2000PLC129408 UIN Registered Office Address: Toll free ICICI Lombard House, 414, Veer Savarkar Marg, Near Siddhi Vinay ak Temple, Prabhadevi, Mumbai 400 025 Website

- Intentional self-injury (whether arising from an attempt to commit suicide or otherwise) and Injury or Illness due to use, misuse or abuse of intoxicating drugs or alcohol
- xi. Any expense incurred on treatment of mental Illness, stress, psychiatric or psychological disorders
- xii. Aesthetic treatment, cosmetic surgery and plastic surgery including any complications arising out of or attributable to these, unless necessitated due to Accident or as a part of any llness
- xiii. Any treatment/ surgery for change of sex or treatment/ surgery/ complications/ Illness arising as a consequence thereof
- xiv. Any expense incurred on treatment arising from or traceable to pregnancy (including voluntary termination of pregnancy, childbirth, miscarriage, abortion or complications of any of these, including caesarean section) and any fertility, infertility, sub fertility or assisted conception treatment or sterilization or procedure, birth control procedures and hormone replacement therapy. How ever, this exclusion does not apply to ectopic pregnancy proved by diagnostic means and is certified to be life threatening by the Medical Practitioner.
- xv. Treatment relating to birth defects and external congenital Illnesses or defects or anomalies
- xvi. All expenses arising out of any condition directly or indirectly caused to or associated with Acquired Immuno Deficiency Syndrome (AIDS) whether or not arising out of HIV, Human TCell Lymphotropic Virus Type III (HTLV-III or IITLB-III) or Lymphadinopathy Associated Virus (LAV) or the Mutants Derivative or Variations Deficiency Syndrome or any Syndrome or condition of a similar kind
- xvii. Charges incurred at Hospital primarily for evaluative or diagnostic or observation purposes for which no active treatment is given, X-Ray or laboratory examinations or other diagnostic studies, not consistent with or incidental to the diagnosis and treatment of the positive existence or presence of any Illness or Injury, whether or not requiring Hospitalisation
- xviii. Expenses on supplements, vitamins and tonics unless forming part of treatment for Injury or Illness as certified by the attending Medical Practitioner
- xix. Weight management services and treatment, vitamins and tonics related to weight reduction programmes including treatment of obesity (including morbid obesity), any treatment related to sleep disorder or sleep apnoea syndrome, general debility, convalescence, run-dow n condition and rest cure
- xx. Cost incurred for any health check-up or for the purpose of issuance of medical certificates and examinations required for employment or travel or any other such purpose
- xxi. Experimental, unproven or non-standard treatment which is not consistent with or incidental to the usual diagnosis and treatment of any Illness or Injury
- xxii. Any case directly or indirectly related to criminal acts
- xxiii. Treatment taken from anyone not falling within the scope of definition of Medical Practitioner. Any treatment charges or fees charged by any Medical Practitioner acting outside the scope of licence or registration granted to him by any medical council
- xxiv. Any Illness or Injury resulting or arising from or occurring during the commission of continuing perpetration of a violation of law by You with criminal intent

- xxv. Any consequential or indirect loss or expenses arising out of or related to Hospitalization
- xxvi. Any Injury or Illness directly or indirectly caused by or arising from or attributable to war, invasion, acts of foreign enemies, hostilities (whether war be declared or not), civil war, commotion, unrest, rebellion, revolution, insurrection, military or usurped power or confiscation or nationalization or requisition of or damage by or under the order of any government or public local authority
- xxvii.Any Illness or Injury directly or indirectly caused by or contributed to by nuclear w eapons/materials or contributed to by or arising from ionising radiation or contamination by radioactivity by any nuclear fuel or from any nuclear w aste or from the combustion of nuclear fuel

## 4. CLAIM ADMINISTRATION

The fulfillment of the terms and conditions of this Policy (including payment of premium by the due dates mentioned in the Policy Schedule) insofar as they relate to anything to be done or complied with by each of You shall be conditions precedent to admission of Our liability.

Further, upon the discovery or happening of any Illness or Injury that may give rise to a Claim under this Policy, then as a condition precedent to the admission of Our liability, You shall undertake the following:

#### 4.1 CLAIMS PROCEDURE

#### A) For Cashless Settlement

Cashless treatment is only available at a Network Provider (List of Network Providers is available at our website). In order to avail of cashless treatment, the following procedure must be followed by You:

## **Pre-authorization**

Prior to taking treatment and/ or incurring Medical Expenses at a Network Provider, You must contact Us or Our in house claim processing team accompanied with full particulars namely, Policy Number, Your name, Your relationship with Policy Holder, nature of Illness or Injury, name and address of the Medical Practitioner/ Hospital and any other information that may be relevant to the Illness/ Injury/ Hospitalisation. You must request preauthorization at least 48 hours before a planned Hospitalization and in case of an emergency situation, within 24 hours of Hospitalization. To avail of Cashless Hospitalization facility, you are required to produce the health card, as provided to You with this Policy, subject to the terms and conditions for the usage of the said health card Or You can seek pre authorization by providing Your Policy number and ID proof to the hospital who can co-ordinate with Our claim team to provide cashless facility. We will consider Your request after having obtained accurate and complete information for the Illness or Injury for which cashless Hospitalization facility is sought by You and We will confirm Your request in writing.

## **B)** For Reimbursement Settlement

You shall give notice to Us or Our in house claim processing team by calling the toll free number 1800 2666 as specified in the Policy provided to You and also in writing at Our address with particulars as below :

- \* Policy number;
- \* Your Name;
- \* Your relationship with the Policyholder;
- \* Nature of Illness or Injury;

IRDA Reg. No. 115 Mailing Address: 601 & 602, 6th Floor, Interface 16, New Linking Road, Malad (West)

Mumbai - 400 064

ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited CIN: L67200MH2000PLC129408 UIN Registered Office Address: Toll free ICICI Lombard House, 414, Veer Savarkar Marg, Near Siddhi Vinay ak Temple, Prabhadevi, Mumbai 400 025 Website



- \* Name and address of the attending Medical Practitioner and the Hospital;
- $\ast\,$  Any other information that may be relevant to the Illness/ Injury/ Hospitalisation
- i. The above information needs to be provided to Us or Our in house claim processing team immediately and in any event within 10 days of Hospitalization, failing which Wew ill have the right to treat the Claim as inadmissible, as We may deem fit at Our sole discretion.
- ii. You must immediately consult a Medical Practitioner and follow the advice and treatment that he recommends.
- iii. You or someone claiming on Your behalf must promptly and in any event within 30 days of Your discharge from a Hospital (for post-hospitalization expenses, within 30 days from the completion of post-hospitalization period) deliver to Us the documentation (written details of the quantum of any Claim along with all original supporting documentation) as more particularly listed in Claim documents section How ever, in both the above cases i.e. 4.1 (A) & (B), You must take reasonable steps or measure to minimise the quantum of any Claim processing team, You will have to undergo a medical examination from Our nominated Medical Practitioner, as and when We or Our in house claim processing team considers reasonable and necessary. The cost of such examination willbeborne by Us

**Settlement/Rejection of Claim** - The settlement of claims would be done by Us within 30 days, after the receipt of last necessary document, any rejections if done, would be provided with proper reasons by Us. Penal interest provision shall be as per Regulation 9(6) of (Protection of Policyholders' Interests) Regulations, 2002.

## Claim falling in two Policy periods

If the claim event falls within two Policy periods, the claims shall be paid taking into consideration the available Sum Insured in the two Policy periods, including the Deductions for each Policy Period. Such eligible claim amount to be payable to the Insured shall be reduced to the extent of premium to be received for the Renew al/due date of premium of health insurance Policy, if not received earlier.

## 4.2 CLAIM DOCUMENTS

You shall be required to furnish the following documents for or in support of a Claim:

- i. Duly completed Claim form signed by You and the Medical Practitioner. The claim form can be dow nloaded fromour w ebsitew w w .icicilombard.com
- ii. Original bills, receipts and discharge certificate/ card from the Hospital/ Medical Practitioner
- iii. Original bills from chemists supported by proper prescription.
- iv. Original investigation test reports and payment receipts.
- v. Indoor case papers
- vi. Medical Practitioner's referral letter advising Hospitalization in non-Accident cases.
- vii. Any other document as required by Us or Our TPA to investigate the Claim or Our obligation to make payment for it

## 5. SPECIAL CONDITIONS APPLICABLE TO THE POLICY

- It is hereby declared and agreed that:
- i. Any notice or declaration for Your attention shall be deemed served if sent by Us to the Policy Holder at his/ her latest known address
- ii. Any payment due to You under this Policy shall be paid to the Policy Holder by Us. We shall not be responsible for any liability arising out of the Policy Holder's delay or default in making payment to You. How ever, We also reserve Our right to pay the Claim directly to You or to the Hospital or to someone on Your behalf. The receipt by the Policy Holder/ You or Hospital or someone claiming on Your behalf shall be considered as a complete discharge of Our liability against any Claim under the Policy.
- We shall have no liability under this Policy, once the Maximum Limit of Indemnity, as stated in the Policy Schedule, is exhausted by You.
- iv. For any payment to be made by Us under any Claim arising under this Policy, We shall make the payment in India and in Indian rupees only.

## Terms of Renewal

- i. The Policy can be renewed as a separate contract under the then prevailing ICICI Lombard Group Health Insurance product or its nearest substitute (in case the product ICICI Lombard Group Health Insurance is withdrawn by the Company) approved by IRDA.
- ii. The policy shall ordinarily be renew able except on grounds of fraud, moral hazard or misrepresentation or non- cooperation by the insured.
- iii. The policy could be subject to certain changes in terms and conditions including change in premium rate.
- iv. The Company shall ordinarily renew the policy except on grounds of moral hazard, misrepresentation or fraud or non cooperation by the Insured. The Company shall not be bound to give notice that the renew al premium is due. Every renew al premium (w hich shall be paid and accepted in respect of this Policy) shall b so paid and accepted upon the distinct understanding that no alteration has taken place in the facts contained in the proposal or declaration herein before mentioned and that nothing is know n to Insured that may result to enhance Company's risk under the guarantee hereby given. Any change in the risk w ill be intimated by Insured to the Company. Nothing herein or otherw ise shall affect the Companies right to impose any additional terms and conditions on renew al or restrict any renewal terms as to premiumor otherw ise.
- v. The policy may be renew ed by mutual consent and in such event the renew al premium shall be paid to the Company on or before the date of expiry of the previous year policy and in no case later than Grace Period of 30 days from the expiry of the Policy How ever, risk coverage shall not be available for such a period.

## Portability benefits:

In accordance with the Portability guidelines issued by IRDAI, Insured Members covered under this Policy shall have the right to migrate from this Policy to our Retail Health Insurance Policy

The Insured desirous of porting his/ her policy shall apply to port the entire policy along with all the members of the family, if any, at least 45 days before, but not earlier than 60 days from the premium

IRDA Reg. No. 115 Mailing Address: 601 & 602, 6th Floor, Interface 16, New Linking Road, Malad (West) Mumbai - 400 064 ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited CIN: L67200MH2000PLC129408 UIN Registered Office Address: Toll free ICICI Lombard House, 414, Veer Savarkar Marg, Near Siddhi Vinay ak Temple, Prabhadevi, Mumbai 400 025 Website



renew al date of his/her existing policy.

a) Portability benefit is available upto the existing SI under the current group policy

b) Individual members shall be given waiting period credit based on the number of years of continuous insurance cover availed by them in accordance with the guidelines of IRDAI.

c) Portability benefit is available subject to fulfilment of the prepolicy medical examination requirements and subsequent acceptance of the risk by the Company

## PART III OF THE POLICY General Terms and Conditions

## 1. Incontestability and Duty of Disclosure

The Policy shall be null and void and no benefit shall be payable in the event of untrue or incorrect statements, misrepresentation, misdescription or on non-disclosure in any material particular in the proposal form, personal statement, declaration and connected documents, or any material information having been withheld, or a Claim being fraudulent or any fraudulent means or devices being used by You or any one acting on Your behalf to obtain any benefit under this Policy.

#### 2. Reasonable Care

You shall take all reasonable steps to safeguard Your interests against any Injury or Illness that may give rise to the Claim.

### 3. Observance of terms and conditions

The due observance and fulfilment of the terms, conditions and endorsement of this Policy in sofar as they relate to anything to be done or complied with by You, shall be a condition precedent to any of Our liability to make any payment under this Policy.

## 4. Material change

You shall notify Us in writing of any material change in the risk in relation to the declarations made in the proposal form or medical examination report at each renew al and We may, adjust the scope of cover and/or premium, if necessary, accordingly.

#### 5. Records to be maintained

You shall keep an accurate record containing all relevant medical records and shall allow Us to inspect such records. You shall exercise all necessary co-operation in obtaining the medical records from the Hospital, and furnish them, as We may require in relation to the Claim within reasonable time limit and within the time limit specified in the Policy.

#### 6. No constructive Notice

Any know ledge or information of any circumstances or condition in Your connection in possession of any of Our officials shall not be the notice to or be held to bind or prejudicially affect Us notwithstanding subsequent acceptance of any premium.

#### 7. Notice of charge etc.

We shall not be bound to take notice or be affected by any notice of any trust, charge, lien, assignment or other dealing with or relating to this Policy, but the payment by Us to You or Your legal representative of any compensation or benefit under the Policy shall in all cases be an effectual discharge to Us.

## 8. Overriding effect of Part II of the Policy

The terms and conditions contained herein and in Part II of the Policy

shall be deemed to form part of the Policy and shall be read as if they are specifically incorporated herein; how ever in case of any inconsistency of any term and condition with the scope of cover contained in Part II of the Policy, then the term(s) and condition(s) contained herein shall be read mutatis mutandis with the scope of cover/terms and conditions contained in Part II of the Policy and shall be deemed to be modified accordingly or superseded in case of inconsistency being irreconcilable.

## 9. Your duties on occurrence of loss

On the occurrence of any loss, within the scope of cover under the Policy You shall:

i. Forthwith file/submit a Claim Form in accordance with 'Claim Procedure' Clause as provided in Part II of the Policy.

ii. Assist and not hinder or prevent Us or any of Our representative from taking any reasonable steps in pursuance of their duties for ascertaining the admissibility of the Claim under the Policy.

If You do not comply with the provisions of this Clause or other obligations cast upon You under this Policy, in terms of the other clauses referred to herein or in terms of the other clauses in any of the Policy documents, all benefits under the Policy shall be forfeited, at Our option.

#### 10. Subrogation

You and any claimant under this Policy shall at no cost or expense to Us do whatever is necessary to enable Us to enforce any rights and remedies or obtain relief or indemnity from other parties to which We would become entitled or subrogated upon Us paying for or making good any Claim or loss under this Policy whether such acts and things shall be or become necessary or required by Us or otherwise before or after Your indemnification by Us. How ever, this condition shall not be applicable for all the benefit based covers under the Policy, as applicable.

#### 11. Contribution

Contribution is essentially the right of an insurer to call upon other insurers liable to the same insured to share the cost of an indemnity claim on a rateable proportion of Sum Insured.

This clause shall not apply to any Benefit offered on fixed benefit basis.

## 12. Fraudulent Claims

If any Claim is in any respect fraudulent, or if any false statement, or declaration is made or used in support thereof, or if any fraudulent means or devices are used by You or anyone acting on Your behalf to obtain any benefit under this Policy, or if a Claim is made and rejected and no courtaction or suit is commenced within twelve months after such rejection or, in case of arbitration taking place as provided therein, within twelve (12) calendar months after the Arbitrator or Arbitrators have made their aw ard, all benefits under this Policy shall be forfeited.

#### 13. Cancellation/termination

(a) Disclosure to information norm

The Policy shall be void and all premium paid hereon shall be forfeited to the Company, in the event of misrepresentation, misdescription or non-disclosure of any material fact.

(b) You may cancel the Policy during free lookperiod (15 days from the date you receive the Policy ) in which case we will refund the premium paid subject only to a deduction of the expenses incurred by Us on medical examination of the Insured Person(s) and the

IRDA Reg. No. 115 Mailing Address: 601 & 602, 6th Floor, Interface 16, New Linking Road, Malad (West) Mumbai - 400 064 ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited CIN: L67200MH2000PLC129408 UIN Registered Office Address: Toll free ICICI Lombard House, 414, Veer Savarkar Marg, Near Siddhi Vinay ak Temple, Prabhadevi, Mumbai 400 025 Website



## stamp duty charges.

(c) You may cancel this Policy by giving Us 15 days w ritten notice for the cancellation of the Policy by registered post, and then We shall refund premium on short term rates for the unexpired Policy Period as per the rates detailed below, provided no claim has been payable on Your behalf under the Policy:

Cancellation Period	Refund % for 1 year Policy
Within 1 month	80%
From 1 month to 3 months	60%
From 3 months to 6 months	40%
From 6 months to 9 months 20%	
From 9 months to 12 months	0%

Notw ithstanding anything contained herein or otherw ise, no refunds of premium shall be made in respect of the Policy/ Certificate of Insurance where any claim has been admitted by Us or has been lodged with Us or any benefit has been availed by You under the Policy.

We may cancel the policy on grounds of misrepresentation, fraud, non-disclosure or non- cooperation of the insured, by giving You 15 days notice for the cancellation. There would be no refund of

premium on cancellation by Us on grounds of misrepresentation fraud or non-disclosure. In case of non-cooperation of insured, policy will be cancelled with premium refund on pro rata basis.

#### 14. Cause of Action/Currency for payments

No Claims shall be payable under this Policy unless the cause of action arises in India, unless otherw is especifically provided in Policy Schedule. The cause of action can arise anyw here in the world in case of Personal Accident Cover (Extension HC 11), if available under the Policy. All Claims shall be payable in India and shall be in Indian Rupees only.

## **15. Policy Disputes**

Any dispute concerning the interpretation of the terms, conditions, limitations and/ or exclusions contained herein is understood and agreed by both You and Us to be adjudicated or interpreted in accordance with the Law s of India and only competent Courts of India shall have the exclusive jurisdiction to try all or any matters arising hereunder. The matter shall be determined or adjudicated in accordance with the law and practice of such Court.

#### 16. Arbitration Clause

If any dispute or difference shall arise as to the quantum to be paid under this Policy (liability being otherwise admitted) such difference shall independently of all other questions be referred to the decision of a sole arbitrator to be appointed in writing by the parties to the dispute/difference, or if they cannot agree upon a single arbitrator within 30 days of any party invoking arbitration, the same shall be referred to a panel of three arbitrators, comprising of two arbitrators, one to be appointed by each of the parties to the dispute/difference and the third arbitrator to be appointed by such tw o arbitrators.

Arbitration shall be conducted under and in accordance with the provisions of the Arbitration and Conciliation Act, 1996.

It is clearly agreed and understood that no difference or dispute shall be referable to arbitration, as herein before provided, if the Company has disputed or not accepted liability under or in respect of

## this Policy.

## 17. Free Look Period

You would be given a period of 15 days (Free Look Period) from the date of receipt of the Policy to review its terms and conditions. Where the Policy Holder disagrees to any of the terms or conditions of the Policy, he has the option to return the Policy stating the reasons for his objection-

If the insured has not made any claim during free look period, insured will be entitled to :

\* A refund of premium paid less any expenses incurred by Us on medical examination of the Insured Person(s) and the stamp duty charges, or;

\* Where the risk has already commenced and the option of return of policy is exercised by You, a deduction tow ards the proportionate risk premium for period on cover or;

\* Where only a part of risk has commenced, such proportionate risk premium commensurate with the risk covered during such period.

In case the request for cancellation comes 15 days after the receipt of Policy by You, we would refund of premium would be paid to You on short term basis.

## 18. Notices

Any notice, direction or instruction given under this Policy shall be in writing and delivered by hand, post, or facsimile to:

In Your case, at Your last known address.

In Our case:

ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited, ICICI Lombard House, 414, Veer Savarkar Marg,

Near Siddhi Vinayak Temple, Prabhadevi, Mumbai 400025

Notice and instructions will be deemed served 7 days after posting or immediately upon receipt in the case of hand delivery, facsimile or email.

## **19. Customer Service**

If at any time You require any clarification or assistance, You may contact Our offices at the address specified, during normal business hours.

## 20. Grievances

In case You are aggrieved in any way, You should do the follow ing i. For resolution of any query or grievance, Insured may contact the respective branch office of The Company or may call us at toll free no. 1800 2666 or email us at customer support@icicilombard.com or write to us at

## ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Ltd.

ICICI Lombard House, 414, Veer Savarkar Marg, Near Siddhi Vinayak Temple, Prabhadevi, Mumbai- 400025

ii. If you are not satisfied with the resolution provided, you may approach us at the sub section "Grievance Redressal" on our website www.icicilombard.com (Customer Support section)

iii. In case Your complaint is not fully addressed by the insurer, You may use the Integrated Greivance Management System (IGMS) for escalating the complaint to IRDA. Through IGMS You can register your complain online and track its status. For registration please visit IRDA website www.irda.gov.in.f the issue still remains unresolved, You may, subject to vested jurisdiction, approach Insurance Ombudsman for the redressal of the grievance.

IRDA Reg. No. 115 Mailing Address: 601 & 602, 6th Floor, Interface 16, New Linking Road, Malad (West) Mumbai - 400 064 ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited CIN: L67200MH2000PLC129408 UIN Registered Office Address: Toll free ICICI Lombard House, 414, Veer Savarkar Marg, Near Siddhi Vinay ak Temple, Prabhadevi, Mumbai 400 025 Website



## Details of Insurance Ombudsmen

Jurisdiction	Ombudsman office
State of Gujarat and Union Territories of Dadra & Nagar Haveli, Daman and Diu	AHMEDABAD: Office of the Insurance Ombudsman, Jeevan Prakash Building, 6th floor, Tilak Marg, Relief Road, Ahmedabad – 380 001. Tel.: 079 - 25501201/02/05/06 Email: <u>bimalokpal.ahmedabad@ecoi.co.in</u>
Karnataka	<b>Bengalaru:</b> Office of the Insurance Ombudsman, Jeevan Soudha Building,PID No. 57-27-N-19 Ground Floor, 19/19, 24th Main Road, JP Nagar, Ist Phase, Bengaluru- 560078 Tel No. 080-26652049/26652048 Email: <u>bimalokpal.bengaluru@ecoi.co.in</u>
Madhya Pradesh and Chattisgarh	<b>Bhopal:</b> Office of the Insurance Ombudsman, Janak Vihar Complex, 2nd Floor, 6, Malviya Nagar, Opp. Airtel, Near New Market, Bhopal - 462 003. Tel No- 0755-2769201/02 Fax No. 0755-2769203, Email: <u>bimalokpal.bhopal@ecoi.co.in</u>
Orissa	Bhubaneshwar:Office of the Insurance Ombudsman, 62, Forest park, Bhubneshwar - 751 009. Tel no- 0674 - 2596461 /2596455 Fax No 0674- 2596429 Email: <u>bimalokpal.bhubaneshwar@ecoi.co.in</u>
Punjab, Haryana, Himachal Pradesh, Jammu & Kashmir, Chandigarh	Chandigarh: Office of the Insurance Ombudsman, S.C.O. No. 101, 102 & 103, 2nd Floor, Batra Building, Sector 17 - D, Chandigarh - 160 017. Tel.:- 0172- 2706468/2706196 Fax : 0172-2708274 Email: <u>bimalokpal.chandigarh@ecoi.co.in</u>
Tamil Nadu, Pondicherry Town and Karaikal (which are part of Pondicherry)	<b>Chennai:</b> Office of the Insurance Ombudsman, Fatima Akhtar Court, 4th Floor, 453, Anna Salai, Teynampet, Chennai 600 018. Tel.:- 044-24333668 /24335284 Fax : 044-24333664 Email: <u>bimalokpal.chennai@ecoi.co.in</u>
Delhi	<b>Delhi:</b> Office of the Insurance Ombudsman, 2/2 A, Universal Insurance Building, Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi - 110 002. Tel.:- 011 - 23232481/23213504 Email: <u>bimalokpal.delhi@ecoi.co.in</u>
Kerala, Lakshadweep, Mahe-a part of Pondicherry	<b>Kochi:</b> Office of the Insurance Ombudsman, 2nd Floor, Pulinat Bldg., Opp. Cochin Shipyard, M. G. Road, Ernakulam - 682 015. Tel : 0484- 2358759/2359338 Fax : 0484-2359336 Email: <u>bimalokpal.ernakulam@ecoi.co.in</u>
Assam, Meghalaya, Manipur, Mizoram, Arunachal Pradesh, Nagaland and Tripura	<b>Guwahati:</b> Office of the Insurance Ombudsman, Jeevan Nivesh, 5th Floor, Nr. Panbazar over bridge, S.S. Road, Guwahati - 781001(ASSAM). Tel.:- 0361- 2132204/5 Fax : 0361-2732937 Email: <u>bimalokpal.guwahati@ecoi.co.in</u>
Andhra Pradesh, Telangana, Union territory of Yanam w hich is a part of Union Territory of Pondicherry	Hyderabad: Office of the Insurance Ombudsman, 6-2-46, 1st floor, "Moin Court", Lane Opp. Saleem Function Palace, A. C. Guards, Lakdi-Ka-Pool, Hyderabad - 500 004. Tel : 040-65504123/23312122 Fax: 040-23376599 Email: <u>bimalokpal.hyderabad@ecoi.co.in</u>
Rajasthan	Jaipur: Office of the Insurance Ombudsman, Gr. Floor, Jeevan Nidhi - Il Bldg., Bhaw ani Singh Road, Jaipur 302005. Tel: 0141-2740363 Email: <u>bimalokpal.jaipur@ecoi.co.in</u>
West Bengal, Sikkim, Andaman & Nicobar Islands	<b>Kolkata:</b> Office of the Insurance Ombudsman, Hindustan Building. Annexe, 4th Floor, 4, C.R.Avenue, Kolkata - 700072 Tel No: 033- 22124339/22124340 Fax: 22124341 Email: <u>bimalokpal.kolkata@ecoi.co.in</u>

IRDA Reg. No. 115 Mailing Address: 601 & 602, 6th Floor, Interface 16, New Linking Road, Malad (West) Mumbai - 400 064 ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited CIN: L67200MH2000PLC129408 UIN Registered Office Address: ICICI Lombard House, 414, Veer Savarkar Marg, Near Siddhi Vinay ak Temple, Prabhadevi, Mumbai 400 025 Website



Districts of Uttar Pradesh: Laitpur, Jhansi, Mahoba, Hamirpur, Banda, Chitrakoot, Allahabad, Mirzapur, Sonbhabdra, Fatehpur, Pratapgarh, Jaunpur,Varanasi, Gazipur, Jalaun, Kanpur, Lucknow, Unnao, Sitapur, Lakhimpur, Bahraich, Barabanki, Raebareli, Sravasti, Gonda, Faizabad, Amethi, Kaushambi, Balrampur, Basti, Ambedkarnagar, Sultanpur, Maharajgang, Santkabirnagar, Azamgarh, Kushinagar, Gorkhpur, Deoria, Mau, Ghazipur, Chandauli, Ballia, Sidharathnagar.	Lucknow: Office of the Insurance Ombudsman, Jeevan Bhaw an, Phase-2, 6th Floor, Naw al Kishore Road, Hazaratganj, Lucknow - 226 001. Tel : 0522 - 2231331/2231330 Fax : 0522-2231310 Email: <u>bimalokpal.lucknow@ecoi.co.in</u>
Goa, Mumbai Metropolitan Region excluding Navi Mumbai & Thane	<b>Mumbai:</b> Office of the Insurance Ombudsman, 3rd Floor, Jeevan Seva Annexe, S. V. Road, Santacruz (W), Mumbai - 400 054. Tel : 022-26106960/26106552 Fax : 022-26106052 Email: <u>bimalokpal.mumbai@ecoi.co.in</u>
State of Uttaranchal & follow ing districts of Uttar Pradesh: Agra, Aligarh, Bagpat, Bareilly, Bijnor, Budaun, Bulandshehar, Etah, Kanooj, Mainpuri, Mathura, Meerut, Moradabad, Muzaffarnagar, Oraiyya, Pilibhit, Etaw ah, Farrukhabad, Firozbad, Gautambodhanagar, Ghaziabad, Hardoi, Shahjahanpur, Hapur, Shamli, Rampur, Kashganj, Sambhal, Amroha, Hathras, Kanshiramnagar, Saharanpur.	<b>Noida:</b> Office of the Insurance Ombudsman, 4th Floor, Bhagw an Sahai Palace, Main Road, Naya Bans, Sector-15,, Noida- 201301 Tel: 0120-2514250/52/53 Email: <u>bimalokpal.noida@ecoi.co.in</u>
Bihar, Jharkhand	<b>Patna:</b> Office of the Insurance Ombudsman, 1st Floor, Kalpana Arcade Building, Bazar Samiti Road, Bahadurpur, Patna 800 006. Tel No: 0612-2680952 Email: <u>bimalokpal.patna@ecoi.co.in.</u>
Maharashtra, Area of Navi Mumbai and Thane excluding Mumbai Metropolitan	<b>Pune:</b> Office of the Insurance Ombudsman, 3rd Floor, Jeevan Darshan, C.T.S. No.s. 195 to 198, N.C. Kelkar Road, Narayan peth, Pune - 411 030. Tel: 020-41312555 Email: <u>Bimalokpal.pune@ecoi.co.in</u>

ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited CIN: L67200MH2000PLC129408 UIN Registered Office Address: Toll free r ICICI Lombard House, 414, Veer Savarkar Marg, Near Siddhi Vinay ak Temple, Prabhadevi, Mumbai 400 025 Website